
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

August 21, 2012 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
   
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed  on the Consent Agenda are cons idered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 
motion. No separate  discussion of these items  will oc cur unless a Cou ncil Member requests the ite m to b e 
removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from  the C onsent Agenda, it will be considered 
elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the 
Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
1. Minutes of the Regular meeting August 7, 2012 
 
2. Fire Department report for the month of July, 2012 

 
3. Bills and Payroll for the first half of August, 2012 
 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 
Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on 
matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or 
refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 
to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the 
record as well as stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

Presentation: Blake Leitch – Proposed Veterans Program 
  
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1364: Approving a $4,300 grant by the Tourism 
                     Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Arts Council for hosting the  
                     Quilters of Gee’s Bend to be held October 13-22, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign  
                      the agreement. (Hall) 
 
2. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1365: Approving a $5,700 grant by the Tourism 
                     Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon High School for hosting the 
                     Mattoon Boys Golf Invitational on September 7-8, 2012 and Mattoon Girls Holiday 



                     

                     Basketball Tourney December 27-29, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
                     agreement. (Hall) 
 
3. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1366: Approving a $4,000 grant by the Tourism 
                     Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon YMCA for hosting the 
                     YMCA Last Chance Tri 2012 on October 7, 2012 and the Ghouls in the Pool Swim Meet on 
                     October 27, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 PUBLI C WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – August 7, 2012  
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on August 7, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel: City Attorney Janett Winter-Black, 
Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public Works Director Dean Barber, Fire Chief 
Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, Library Director Ryan Franklin, Tourism Director 
Angelia Burgett, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
          Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin m oved to approve the consent agenda  
consisting of m inutes of the regular m eeting July 17, 2012 and Special m eeting July 31, 2012; 
Motor Fuel Tax Audit report for January – December  2011; and bills and payroll for the last half 
of July, 2012. 
 
  Bills for the last half of July, 2012    
  Payroll for the first and last of July, 2012  
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      508,910.18  
Bills         $      306,752.73  
     Total    $      815,662.91  
  Hotel Tax Administration     
Payroll         $         7,315.54  
Bills         $         3,752.13  
     Total    $        11,067.67  
        
  Festival Management     
Bills         $         6,188.58  
     Total   $         6,188.58  
        

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment     $        12,377.16  

Bills         $         4,182.81  
     Total    $        16,559.97  
  Capital Project Fund    
Bills        $         9,349.74  
     Total    $         9,349.74  
  Midtown TIF Fund      



                     

Bills         $            145.89  
     Total    $            145.89  
  Water Fund      
Payroll         $        56,929.43  
Bills         $        86,765.80  
     Total    $      143,695.23  
  Sewer Fund      
Payroll         $        66,320.45  
Bills         $        41,089.61  
     Total    $      107,410.06  
  Heath Insurance Fund     
Bills         $      159,604.49  
     Total    $      159,604.49  
  Motor Fuel Tax      
Bills         $        13,750.54  
     Total   $        13,750.54  
  Revolving Loan      
Bills         $            329.43  
     Total   $            329.43  
        

 
            Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders.  
 
            Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Comm issioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

           There were no public comments. 
  
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Ordinance No. 2012-
5356, providing for the submission of a Public Question regarding Electric Aggregation to the 
voters of the City of Mattoon, Illinois at the General Election to be held on November 6, 2012. 
 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  2012-5356 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION OF A PUBLIC QUESTION 
REGARDING ELECTRIC AGGREGATION TO THE VOTERS OF THE CITY OF 

MATTOON AT THE GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 6, 2012 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 



                     

 ADOPTED BY THE 
 CORPORATE AUTHORITIES 
 OF THE 
 CITY OF MATTOON 

THIS   7th   DAY OF             August , 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Published in pamphlet form 
by the authority of the  
Corporate Authorities of the 
City of Mattoon,  
Coles County, Illinois this 
8th day of August, 2012. 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-5356 

 
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION OF A PUBLIC QUESTION 
REGARDING ELECTRIC AGGREGATION TO THE VOTERS OF THE CITY OF 

MATTOON AT THE GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 6, 2012 
  

 
WHEREAS, the City  of Mattoo n, Coles C ounty, Illin ois, an Illinois m unicipal 

corporation organized and operating under the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-1-1 et seq.; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the C ity of Mattoon are authorized by the 

Illinois Power Agency Act, 20 ILCS 3855/1-92(a) to  adopt an ordinance to  aggregate residential 
and small commercial retail electrical supplies within the City; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the corporate autho rities are further authorized  to submit a public ques tion 

to the voter s of the City to determ ine whether the aggregation program  shall operate as an opt-
out program for residential and small commercial retail electric customers; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the corporate authorities do hereby fi nd and determine that the question of 

whether a City electric aggregation program  shoul d operate as an opt-ou t program  within the 
City should be submitted to the voters in the General election scheduled for November 6, 2012. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT  ORDAI NED BY THE CITY COUNCI L OF TH E 

CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
SECTION 1: The foregoing preambles are incorporated in this Section as  if fully stated 

herein. 
  
SECTION 2: The referendum approved here in is submitted to the voters of  the City of 

Mattoon in order to determine whether a proposed electric aggregation program for the City shall 
operate as an opt-out program . Under the proposed electric aggregation program, the City or it s 



                     

agents shall negotiate retail and  s mall commerci al elec tric supp lies f or the City  as a  whole . 
Under an opt-out program, City residents and small commercial electric customers may choose 
not to participate in the City’s aggregation program. 

 
SECTION 3: In the event such question is approved by a majority of the electors voting 

on the question at the General Election on Nove mber 6, 2012, the City Council m ay implement 
an opt-out aggregation program and if the City Council adopts the program the City shall comply 
with all of the terms and provisions of the Illinois Power Agency Act. 

 
SECTION 4:   The public ques tion shall be subm itted to the voter s of  the City in  

accordance with the general electio n law at the General Election to be held on Novem ber 6, 
2012, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. on said day (“Election”). 

 
SECTION 5: The Election shall be held in the voting precincts and at the polling places 

established by the County Board (“County Boa rd”) of the County of Coles,  Illinois (“County”), 
for voters of the City at said general election. 

 
SECTION 6: The County Clerk of the County (“Count y Clerk”) shall give notice of the  

Election (“Notice”) in accordance with the general election law by: (1) publishing Notice thereof 
once not m ore than thirty (30) nor  less than ten  (10) days p rior to the d ate for the Election in a  
local community newspaper having general circulat ion in the City; and (2) posting a copy of the 
Notice at least ten (10) days befo re the date of the Election at th e principal office of the County 
Clerk. 

 
SECTION 7: It is hereby found and determ ined that the Journal Gazette & Times 

Courier  is a local, community newspaper of ge neral cir culation in the City and  suitab le f or 
publication of the Notice pursuant to the requirem ents of Section 12-5 of the Election Code of 
the State of Illinois, as amended (“Election Code”). 

 
SECTION 8: The City Clerk shall post a copy of the Notice at the principal office of the 

City. 
 
SECTION 9: The Notice shall app ear over the na me or title of the County Clerk an d 

shall be in substantially the following form: 
 
NOTICE I S HEREB Y GIVEN  that at the General E lection to be  held o n 
Tuesday, the 6th of November, 2012, the following proposition will be subm itted 
to the voters of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois: 
 

Shall the City of Mattoon have the authority to arrange for the supply of 
electricity f or its res idential and  s mall commercial retail custom ers who 
have not opted out of such program? 
 
The purpose of the referendum is to determine whether the City of Mattoon 
should be authorized to adopt an ordi nance creating a program to allow the 
City to so licit b ids and  enter  into service agreem ents for the sale an d 
purchase of electricity and related services and equipment for residential or 
small commercial electricity custom ers in the C ity who do not choose to 
opt out of the program. 

 
The polls  at said ele ction will b e open from 6:00 a.m . and continued  open until 
7:00 p.m. of that day. 



                     

 
Dated this 7th day of August, 2012. 
 
      County Clerk 
      Coles County, Illinois 
 

 SECTION 10:  The ballots to be used at the  Election s hall be sub stantially in  th e 
following form, with necessary alterations, changes, deletions and insertions as may be required 
by Articles 24A, 24B or  24C of the Election Code if an electronic, mechanical or electric voting 
system is used at the election: 
 

(Face of Ballot) 
OFFICIAL BALLOT 

PROPOSITION TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE CITY OF MATTOON 
SHALL ADOPT AN OPT-OU T AGGREGATION PROGRAM FOR 
RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL COMME RCIAL RETAIL ELECTRIC 
CUSTOMERS IN T HE CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY,  
ILLINOIS. 
(INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS:  Mark a cr oss (X) in the space opposite the 
way you desire to vote.) 
 

 
YES 

 
 

 
Shall the City of Mattoon have the author ity to arr ange f or the  
supply of electricity for its residential and small commercial retail 
customers who have not opted out of such program?  

NO 
 

 
 

 
(Back of Paper Ballot) 

 
OFFICIAL BALLOT 

 
Official ballot for votin g on the proposition to determ ine whether 
the City of Mattoon shall adopt an opt-out aggregation program for 
residential a nd sm all commercial re tail elec tric custom ers in the  
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinoi s, at the General election to 
be held on November 6, 2012. 
 
Precinct Number:  __________ 
 
Polling Place:  _____________ 
 
  ____(facsimile signature)_________________ 
  County Clerk, the County of Coles, Illinois 

 
 SECTION 11:  The Election shall be conducted by the election judges appointed by the 
County Board to act in the precincts at which said public question will be submitted to the voters 
of the City. 
 
 SECTION 12:   After the adoption hereof and no later than August 30, 2012, the City 
Clerk shall certify a copy hereof to the County Clerk in order that the proposition set forth herein 



                     

may be submitted to the voters of the City at the Election. 
 
 SECTION 13:   The Election shall be held and conducted and the returns thereof duly 
canvassed, all in the manner and time as provided by the general election law. 
 
 SECTION 14:  If any section, paragraph, clause or  provision of this Ordinance shall be 
held to be invalid  or u nenforceable for any  re ason, th e in validity o r unenforceab ility of su ch 
section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this 
Ordinance. 
 

SECTION 15:   This Ordinance s hall be in f ull force an d effect from and after its  
passage, approval and publication in  pam phlet for m as provided by law.  If any section, 
paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held inva lid, the invalidity thereof shall 
not affect any other provision of this Ordinance.   All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in 
conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby  repealed insofar as they conflict 
herewith. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover , seconded by Commissioner Hall , adopted this 7 th day of August, 
2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Comm issioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 7th day of August, 2012. 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Tim othy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
ATTEST: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 7, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1360, approving the Consultant Services Agreement with Good Energy for 
community outreach, bidding services, and implementation of a municipal electrical aggregation 
program.   
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments.  Director Barber introduced 
Mr. Gary Fogelman of Good Energy and reiterated the services and assistance provided by Good 
Energy. 



                     

 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1361, ratifying the appointments of Donald Seaman for an unexpired term of 
06/30/13 and Sarah Heyn for a term expiring 06/30/15 to the Mattoon Public Library Board.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Comm issioner Becker seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Ordinance No. 
2012-5357, approving a 2-way stop at the intersection of Division Street and Prairie Avenue.  
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012–5357 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 2-WAY STOP AT THE INTERSECTION OF 
DIVISION STREET AND PRAIRIE AVENUE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon maintains a municipal street system; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is res ponsible for regulatin g the traffic on said street system ; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, certain traffic regulations have been determined to b e in need of modification for 
the safe operation of the municipal street system. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT ORDAI NED by the City Council of the City of  Mattoon as 
follows:  
 
Section 1.  Recitals.   T he facts and  statements contained in the p reamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Chapter 74, Schedule II, Sub-Schedule ‘D’ of the Code of Ordinances be amended by 
the addition of the following: 
 
                                                     Two-Way Stop Intersections 
   Street     Stops Approaching 
   Division Street    Prairie Avenue 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deem ed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 



                     

Section 4. This ordinance shall be ef fective upon its publication in pam phlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Becker, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 7th day 
of August, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin.  
    Comm issioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
    Mayor Gover  
NAYS (Names):   None 
ABSENT (Names):  None 
 
Approved this 7th day of August, 2012. 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Tim othy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 7, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Ervin inquired whether 
there had been a request or accident-driven.  Commissioner Becker stated a local resident 
requested the signage due to close encounters.  Director Barber noted the area was a blind 
intersection. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1362, approving the appointment of Mike Genta to the Revolving Loan Fund 
Board filling an unexpired term ending 04/30/2013.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution No. 2012-
2866, adopting an amended Personnel Policy Manual with appendices. 
 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 -2866 
 



                     

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDED  
PERSONNEL POLICY WITH APPENDICES 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon’s (the “City”) pers onnel policy was originally adopted in 
1986; and, 
 
WHEREAS, many Illinois statutes and city policies have changed in 26 years; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to adopt an amended Personnel Policy to reflect those changes. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RE SOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The am ended Personnel Policy and Appendi ces is attac hed here to and by this  
reference incorporated herein and a part hereof , and is hereby adopted, authorized and approved 
in all respects.  
 
Section 2.  All resolutions or motions in conflict herewith are hereby superseded to the extent of 
such conflict, and that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its 
adoption.   
 
Section 3.  The city clerk is directed to publish a copy of  this resolution in pam phlet form at the 
first opportunity following its adoption and approval by the City Council.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover , seconded by Commissioner Hall , adopted this 7 th day of August, 
2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Comm issioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 7th day of August, 2012.  
      Tim othy D. Gover 
      Tim othy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 7, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Ordinance No. 2012-



                     

5358, amending the municipal code to reflect updates to the Personnel Policy Manual.  
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
  

ORDINANCE NO. 2012-5358 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE TO REFLECT UPDATES TO 
THE PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon currently has ordinanc es that deal with em ployee regulations; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City has passed an updated Personnel Po licy Manual at the regular m eeting of 
Council by Resolution No. 2012-2866 on August 7, 2012; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to update its Code of Ordinances to reflect the updated Personnel 
Policy Manual.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT ORDAI NED by the City Council of the City of  Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.   T he facts and  statements contained in the p reamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Amendments.   
 
Section 31.03 of Chapter 31 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon is hereby repealed 
(Ordinance 2000-5020) and amended to be consistent with the Personnel Code as follows: 
 

§ 31.03 RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT FOR MUNICIPAL OFFICERS 
AND EMPLOYEES. 

All municipal employees and officers shall be residents of Mattoon Community 
Unit School District No. 2. This section shall not apply to those officers and 
employees of the city living beyond such limit as of June 5, 1979; however, no 
such officer or employee living outside of the boundaries of Mattoon Community 
Unit School District No. 2 shall change his or her residence in any way except to 
move into and within the boundaries of Mattoon Community Unit School District 
No. 2. 
 
All municipal employees and officers shall reside within twenty (20) miles of the 
corporate boundaries of the City of Mattoon unless otherwise provided for in 
employment agreements and Collective Bargaining Agreements. 

 
Section 31.04 (B) of Chapter 31 of  the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon is hereby 
amended as follows: 
 

§31.04 COMPENSATION. 
 
 (B) All salaries of officers and employees of the city shall be paid every other 
Friday, unless provision is made to the contrary, by the City Council. The City 



                     

Clerk shall prepare a changes to payroll list every other week, which when signed 
by the city administrator or commissioner in charge, the Clerk shall authorize the 
issuance of checks for the salaries indicated to be due. Deductions as provided by 
law shall be made for pension funds, social security, withholding tax (income 
tax), insurance, and also for voluntary deductions as authorized by employees. 

 
Section 32.05 (C)(1) of Chap ter 32 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon is hereby 
amended as follows: 

 
 (1) Probationary employees. Except for police officers and firefighters, an 
employee is a probationary employee for his or her first six months of 
employment. A police officer or firefighter is a probationary employee for his or 
her first 12 months of employment.  The City may discharge the employee with or 
without cause during this probationary period. 
 

 
Section 33.003 of Cha pter 33 of the Code of Or dinances of the City of Mattoon is hereby 
amended as follows: 
 

§ 33.003 CITY OFFICE HOURS. 
 

(A) The offices of the City, namely the offices of the  Water Finance Department 
and  the City Clerk office and Dodge Grove Cemetery office, will remain 
open daily except Saturdays and Sundays from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00  4:30 p.m., 
and the City Clerk's office will remain open daily except Saturdays and 
Sundays from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. All offices and departments of the City 
except the Fire and Police Departments will be closed on the following days 
to observe the following legal holidays: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King 
Day, President’s Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor 
Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, Christmas 
Eve Day and Christmas Day. 

 
(B)  If a holiday falls on a Saturday, the proceeding Friday shall be observed as 

the holiday.  If a holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday shall be 
observed as the holiday. 

 
 
Section 34.044 of Cha pter 34 of the Code of Or dinances of the City of Mattoon is hereby 
amended as follows: 
 

§ 34.044 RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT. 
 

All future applicants for positions in the City Fire Department, at the time of 
application, must be a legal resident of said city and have resided a period of 90 
days prior to making application, within its corporate limits. Employees shall 
reside within 20 miles of the corporate boundaries of the City of Mattoon.   

 
Section 37.01 of Chapter 37 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon is hereby 
amended as follows: 



                     

 
§37.01 EMPLOYEE REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY REFERENCE. 

 
The employee regulations of the city as set forth in Ordinances 89-4604, 90-4637, 
93-4721, 2002-5099, 2006-5217, Resolutions 76-1202, 2001-2457, and all 
subsequent amendments thereto, as well as the provisions of 1968 Code §§ 2.46, 
2.47, and 2.55 are continued in full force and effect, and are hereby adopted by 
reference and made a part of this code, the same as if set forth in full herein. 
These regulations only apply to employees not represented by a collective 
bargaining agent. 

 
Section 3.  Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of any provision 
of this Ordinance, is held unc onstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurre nce shall not affect 
other provisions of this Ordinance, or their ap plication, that can be given effect without the 
unconstitutional or inv alid p rovision or its a pplication.  Each unconstitu tional or invalid  
provision, or application of such provision, is severable. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication in pamphlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 7th day of 
August, 2012, by roll call vote, as follows:  
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Comm issioner  Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names):    None 
 
Approved this 7th day of August,2012.  
 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S.Winter-Black, City Attorney  
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 7, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1363, approving additional Mid-town TIF Funds in the amount of 
$14,131.65 for the construction of Wolf Park.  
 



                     

 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Ervin questioned whether 
the work was already completed with Commissioner Rankin stating affirmatively. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
2012-1496, ratifying the appointment of Beth Wright as City Finance Director/Treasurer and 
approving the employment agreement.  
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1496 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPOINTING BETH WRIGHT AS FINANCE 
DIRECTOR/TREASURER AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE FINANCE DIRECTOR/TREASURER 
POSITION 

  

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves the employment of and an employment agreement 
(“Agreement”) with Beth Wright for the position of Finance Director/Treasurer, a copy of which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
 
Section 2.  The Council hereby authori zes the Mayor and City Cler k to execute the attached 
“Agreement”. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deem ed published as  of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin , seconded by Commissioner Hall , adopted this 7 th day of 
August, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Comm issioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 7th day of August, 2012. 

/a/ Tim Gover 
      Tim  Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 



                     

ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien_    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney  
           
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 7, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Ervin provided background 
on Ms. Wright, noted interviews conducted by himself and Commissioner Hall, and September 
4th as a start date for Ms. Wright.  Mayor Gover thanked both commissioners for conducting the 
interviews.  Commissioner Hall added there were eleven candidates with nine local and noted 
Ms. Wright as an outstanding candidate.  Mayor Gover thanked Chief Nichols for his service as 
treasurer. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY – had no comments since her three-week engagement. 
 
 CITY CLERK- noted garbage haulers permitted, duck blind applications received, 
Auditors arrived, 2013 Candidates Guide availability on the State Board of Elections website; 
and Clerk’s website election information.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
comments. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – had nothing to report.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions 
with no comments. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – noted the Steering Committee’s work on the 
Comprehensive Plan’s goals and objectives, Freddy’s excavation, and two retailers’ interest in 
economic development.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no comments. 
 
 FIRE – praised the three firefighters (Deputy Chief Sean Junge, Driver Jason Root, and 
Firefighter Barry Pullen) for their rescue of a water tower worker in Vandalia, Illinois; and 
elaborated on the incident.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no comments. 
 
 POLICE – thanked Director Barber and crew for their assistance with the construction of 
the Police parking lot.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no comments. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker, Hall, and Rankin had no additional comments. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin additionally thanked Chief Nichols, Commissioner Hall, employees 
of the Finance Dept. for their assistance; and Assistant Finance Director Robin Hunter for her 
efforts in the transition. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 6:51 p.m. 



                     

 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                            City Clerk  
 



Alarm Date Between {07/01/2012} And 
{07/31/2012} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
100 Fire, Other 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

1111 Structure Fire 2 0.95% $25,000  99.00%

130 Mobile property (vehicle) fire, Other 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.47% $250   0.99%

140 Natural vegetation fire, Other 4 1.90% $0   0.00%

143 Grass fire 4 1.90% $0   0.00%

150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 2 0.95% $0   0.00%

151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 4 1.90% $0   0.00%

161 Outside storage fire 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

164 Outside mailbox fire 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

22 10.43% $25,250 100.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury140 66.35% $0   0.00%

3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 16 7.58% $0   0.00%

323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

356 High-angle rescue 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

381 Rescue or EMS standby 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

159 75.36% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

444 Power line down 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

463 Vehicle accident, general cleanup 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

3 1.42% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

5311 Smoke or odor investigation 2 0.95% $0   0.00%

541 Animal problem 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

550 Public service assistance, Other 3 1.42% $0   0.00%

551 Assist police or other governmental agency 2 0.95% $0   0.00%

553 Public service 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

5533 Residential Alarm Check 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

5710 Rapid Intervention Team Mutual Aid 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

12 5.69% $0 0.00%

08/07/2012 15:35 1Page



Alarm Date Between {07/01/2012} And 
{07/31/2012} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 Good Intent Call
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

6610 EMS call, 2nd party call, no problem found 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

2 0.95% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 3 1.42% $0   0.00%

730 System malfunction, Other 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

734 Heat detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 2 0.95% $0   0.00%

743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional3 1.42% $0   0.00%

746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 0.47% $0   0.00%

13 6.16% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 211 Total Est Loss: $25,250

08/07/2012 15:35 2Page



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 
 



CITY OF MATTOON
8-17-12 PAYROLL

7-28-12/8-10-12

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,436.09$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 254.86$         
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 596.94$         
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,116.36$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 276.93$         
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,113.50$    
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,596.22$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 272.09$         
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 68,056.68$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 5,273.62$      
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,065.61$      
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,065.61$      
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 58,813.74$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 6,227.05$      
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 18,000.18$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,408.46$      
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 164.57$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,078.48$      
110 5310-113 OVERTIME 84.12$           
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 346.36$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 20,322.31$    
110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,252.50$      
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 1,270.96$      
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,023.62$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,475.88$      
110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 411.09$         

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 289.53$         
110 5390-113 OVERTIME 29.19$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,387.09$      
110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,400.00$      
110 5511-113 OVERTIME 551.23$         
110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 370.92$         

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,029.35$      
110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,720.00$      
110 5512-113 OVERTIME 344.52$         
110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 91.87$           

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,074.51$      
110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,995.00$      

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 254,763.95$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,810.91$      

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,810.91$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,111.70$    
211 5353-113 OVERTIME 596.56$         
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 225.92$         



CITY OF MATTOON
8-17-12 PAYROLL

7-28-12/8-10-12
WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,022.01$      

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 645.96$         
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 516.94$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,347.27$      
211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 307.50$         
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 449.55$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,129.56$      
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 336.16$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 28,689.13$    

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,464.36$      
212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 280.00$         
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 111.18$         
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,554.23$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,328.52$    
212 5344-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 375.00$         
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,561.14$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,347.30$      
212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 307.50$         
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 449.56$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,129.56$      
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 336.16$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 28,244.51$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 313,508.50$  



CITY OF MATTOON
8-17-12 PAYROLL

7-28-12/8-10-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES            HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 35 2,156.75 38,735.71$    

OVERTIME PAY 36 357.5 12,618.77$    

VACATION PAY 26 373 8,956.89$      

SALARY PAY 123 9,633.85 228,927.98$  

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 30 111 2,474.26$      

VACATION PAY 14 576 13,435.22$    

PEHP 32 32 400.00$         

SICK PAY-AFSCME 11 100.25 2,400.40$      

SICK-FD UNION 3 63 1,393.02$      

COMP EARNED 5 31.88 -$              

SICK-NON UNION 2 20 710.27$         

CAPTAIN PAY 2 96 96.00$           

SHIFT PAY 4 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

BURIAL PAY 1 1 67.00$           

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 2 90 2,935.79$      

COMP PAID 2 4 91.59$           



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201208140875       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112788          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001886 RICK HALL              I-201208140871       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112803          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001886  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201208140874       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112848          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         150.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000051 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISH I-88289              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: CODIFICATION UPDATE  112745         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000051  TOTALS            350.00

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-20943              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RECORD ORDINANCE     112766          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20453737           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : FINANCE DIR ADV      112807         540.48

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20453741           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : FINANCE DIR ADV      112807         528.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,068.48

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018165          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    112875         387.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            387.01

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       1,839.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-55254              110 5160-319        MISC. SUPPLIE: NAME PLATE           112870          19.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046600  TOTALS             19.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:          19.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002828 TROY WALKER            I-201208140878       110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112869         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002828  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208140934       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             112773          88.17

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208140935       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             112773          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            176.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         276.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002215 SIG SAUER INC          I-1332733            110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SIG SAUER INC        112853         588.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002215  TOTALS            588.00

 

01-014228 EAST CENTRAL IL TASK F I-201208080821       110 5211-821        INTERGOVERNME: TRFR OF FUNDS        112729       4,339.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014228  TOTALS          4,339.36

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-82691              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112789          11.68

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-82749              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112789          25.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             37.37

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20452403           110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : POLICE PARKING LOT B 112807          42.52

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20453127           110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : POLICE OFFICER ADV   112807       1,972.00

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20453185           110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : POLICE OFC ADV       112807          98.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          2,113.32

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1218835-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RAY O'HERRON CO      112849         807.53

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1219344-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAMEBAR              112849          15.83

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1219454-IN         110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BADGE                112849          30.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            854.23

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201208160951       110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: STRESS TEST          112850          70.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS             70.00

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-201208160952       110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          112872         720.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS            720.00

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449335            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  112840           4.17

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449356            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE,WATER            112840           5.77

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449357            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE,WATER            112840           6.98

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449368            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE,WATER            112840           9.97

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449414            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE,WATER            112840           6.98

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449439            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  112840           3.99

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1449460            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE & WATER          112840          11.36

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1472974            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE,WATER            112840           6.84

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1473022            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WATER                112840          11.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             68.03

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018151          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    112875          48.16

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018152          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    112875          49.44

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018153          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    112875          49.27

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018154          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    112875         374.81

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018182          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    112875          19.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            540.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       9,331.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20120731   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: JULY SEARCHES        112821          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140928       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KULL LUMBER CO       112817           1.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              1.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          51.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-217180             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL SIREN SPEAKE 112749          47.50

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-217292             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BARBECK COMMUNICATIO 112749          47.50

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-217293             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BARBECK COMMUNICATIO 112749          23.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            118.75

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002900 BEN TIRE DISTRIBUTORS, I-201208140927       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        112755         504.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002900  TOTALS            504.59

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201208160954       110 5223-326        FUEL         : POLICE DEP 7/12 FUEL 112777       8,664.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          8,664.30

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1218968-IN         110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : RAY O'HERRON CO      112849         955.00

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1219309-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SIREN                112849         772.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          1,727.08

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201208140931       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RENEW PLATES         112852         198.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS            198.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      11,212.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140929       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          112743       2,687.03

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140930       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 620 S 12TH           112743          46.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,733.75

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208160953       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         112768          42.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             42.37

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140928       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: KULL LUMBER CO       112817           1.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              1.99

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140932       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         199.59

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140933       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          66.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            266.09

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220970331          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 8/12      112816         682.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            682.05

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-189534.120804      110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CLEAN UP 1710 WABASH 112864         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044430  TOTALS            320.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,046.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000457 SHANE DIEPHOLZ         I-201208170976       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: REIMBURSE SHOES      112902         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000457  TOTALS            125.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201208140920       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BULBS,U-BOLTS,JB WEL 112737           0.20

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201208140920       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BULBS,U-BOLTS,JB WEL 112737          45.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             46.05

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140859       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHAL         112741         156.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208150944       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  112744          12.16

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208150946       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         112744          92.44

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208150948       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      112744         180.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            441.76

 

01-002798 VISUALPRO 360, LLC     I-2012-20116         110 5241-825        GRANT EXPENDI: TOUGHBOOKS           112868      19,050.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002798  TOTALS         19,050.00

 

01-002908 STERICYCLE, INC.       I-4003575828         110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: STERICYCLE, INC.     112860         117.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002908  TOTALS            117.57

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201208140899       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE DEPT 7/12 FUEL  112777       2,885.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,885.35

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-208522             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   112793         152.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            152.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208140855       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             112773          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.17

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201208150945       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: OXYGEN, CYLINDER REN 112811         206.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            206.98

 

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201208140868       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112814         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028980  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140854       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NOZZLE,HOSE,TAPE     112817           8.78

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140854       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: NOZZLE,HOSE,TAPE     112817           1.36

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140854       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: NOZZLE,HOSE,TAPE     112817          25.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             35.79

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-13507              110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 112818           9.74

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-17154              110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 112818          10.11

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-19883              110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 112818           8.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS             28.53

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-303820             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,BLEACH,CUPS   112822          67.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             67.79

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208020788       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          21.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             21.02

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00332394SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  112837         602.37

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00333917SNV        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DRYWALL HOOK AND HAN 112837          77.00



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00334386SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  112837         210.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS            889.67

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201208140880       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112839         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P675655300013      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: TROUSERS,FASTENERS   112847          35.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039423  TOTALS             35.97

 

01-040441 SCBAS INC              I-84095              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: VALVE SEAT           112851          67.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040441  TOTALS             67.41

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3658732.001       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            112858          45.84

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3660325.001       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            112858          11.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             57.36

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018126          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    112875          19.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             19.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      24,535.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201208140884       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112796          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-14582              110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLE CARTRIDGE     112736          44.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS             44.49

 

01-001679 CHRIS OVERTON EXCAVATI I-201208170975       110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: DEMO 1005 LAKE LAND  112901      11,125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001679  TOTALS         11,125.00

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201208140877       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112787          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002812  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002901 CRIST TERMITE          I-34846              110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         112776          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002901  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201208140926       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: BLDG INSP 7/12 FUEL  112777         140.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            140.32

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201208140881       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112800          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-9808               110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: REPAIR IMPALA        112831         655.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            655.25

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188723.120731      110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: LAWN MOWING          112864         593.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044430  TOTALS            593.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018200          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER LBP-251909    112875          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             15.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:      12,773.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201208140864       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6/12         112861           6.03

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201208140865       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 7/12         112861           5.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS             11.81

 

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201208140876       110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112750         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS            100.00

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001208    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        112732          38.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             38.19

 

01-002903 MEYER CAPEL            I-140156             110 5310-515        LABOR RELATIO: LABOR ATTORNEY       112832         142.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002903  TOTALS            142.50

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140863       110 5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ROD,HAMMER,PLIERS,SC 112817          99.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             99.95

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000301087       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           112734       1,055.64

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000302858       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       112734         582.95

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000302864       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       112734          68.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,706.67

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018159          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    112875         289.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            289.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       2,388.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201208140833       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS,TRAC LIGHT     112737           8.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS              8.04

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140897       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           112742           1.57

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140898       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           112742          33.55

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208150948       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      112744         234.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            269.84

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10872              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DIESEL SPEED REPAIR  112782         161.73

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10898              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              112782         124.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            286.26

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002067 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP, IN I-94782438           110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: MISTING FANS         112857         822.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002067  TOTALS            822.66

 

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201208140869       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112758          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002211  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401001603      110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            112812          22.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             22.90

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-274416             110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : FLOWABLE FILL        112760         208.00

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-274519             110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : CCI REDIMIX          112760         234.00

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            442.00

 

01-002433 MARSHALL CREED         I-201208140888       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      112775          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002433  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-16744              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           112829          28.71

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-17132              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 97 FORD REPAIRS      112829          58.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             87.14

 

01-002900 BEN TIRE DISTRIBUTORS, I-201208140922       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         112755          18.00

01-002900 BEN TIRE DISTRIBUTORS, I-201208140922       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         112755          65.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002900  TOTALS             83.59

 

01-002902 PAVING MAINTENANCE SUP I-10112806           110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: PAVING MAINTENANCE S 112845         495.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002902  TOTALS            495.78

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-105548             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 112752          58.80



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-105673             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 112752          69.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            128.75

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45921              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  112753          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             35.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201208140835       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 7/1-31  112777       3,733.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,733.30

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85504              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          112774          27.00

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85520              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          112774          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G32897             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CUT OFF WHEEL        112731          39.84

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G37837             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 112731          19.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G39565             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: MOWER REPAIRS        112731          59.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            119.75

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-185373             110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WELDING SUPPLIES     112798          20.46

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-185373             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     112798         170.63

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-871814             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     112798          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS            236.09

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9204MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112808       1,241.73

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9205MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112808       1,696.14

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9229MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112808       1,222.29

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9230MB*            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112808         737.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          4,897.46

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208080817       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             112728         233.86

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208080818       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             112728          44.06

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208080819       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             112728          39.11



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208140924       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             112773          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            405.20

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140863       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: ROD,HAMMER,PLIERS,SC 112817          57.98

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140891       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : SPRAYER,STRAP,BITS,B 112817          49.43

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140891       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: SPRAYER,STRAP,BITS,B 112817         188.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            296.06

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-13561              110 5320-326        FUEL         : SAW GAS              112818          21.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS             21.50

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201208140836       110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PURCHASE ORDERS      112828         239.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            239.86

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140834       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          71.38

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140856       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 420 LOGAN            000000          30.19

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140889       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N12TH            000000           8.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            110.25

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126796*            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112834          90.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126800*            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112834         208.00

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            298.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      13,218.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140859       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           112741       2,108.05

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140860       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          112741          87.84

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140861       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   112742          57.02

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140862       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   112742          50.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208150948       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      112744         132.32

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208150948       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      112744         906.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,341.68

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-16323              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: COMMERCIAL REFRIGERA 112771         170.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            170.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-303235             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE               112822          59.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             59.74

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140857       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          29.48

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140858       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           000000         287.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            316.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       3,888.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201208140842       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SPARK PLUGS,ANTIFREE 112737           8.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS              8.99

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140839       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           112740         146.73

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140841       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           112740          76.15

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208150948       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      112744         158.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            381.79

 

01-001135 BEACON ATHLETICS       I-0421629-IN         110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: JOX BOX              112754       1,068.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001135  TOTALS          1,068.99

 

01-001331 OWEN MOTOR SPORTS INC. I-20197              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WASHERS,BOLTS,DRAIN  112843           7.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001331  TOTALS              7.74

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-40110              110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE ENGINE       112747       4,916.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS          4,916.98

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001965 WORLD CLASS ATHLETIC S I-34930              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: CUSTOM STENCIL       112873       1,138.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001965  TOTALS          1,138.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-105895             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 112752          59.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             59.95

 

01-005538 CARD'S APPLIANCE & TV  I-146475             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FAN MOTOR            112759         137.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005538  TOTALS            137.95

 

01-007890 DUST & SON OF COLES CO I-4-327053           110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRAFFITTI REMOVER    112785         157.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007890  TOTALS            157.92

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201208140838       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK 7/1-31 FUEL     112777       1,997.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,997.03

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G32796             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WRENCHES             112903          17.47

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G34252             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WATERING CANS        112903          19.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G36643             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BALL HITCH           112903           5.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G41635             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BRASS NOZZLE         112903          13.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G42535             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: KENNEL PANEL         112903         679.92

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G42545             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CABLE CLAMP          112903          11.76

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G43806             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FAN MOTOR            112903          64.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G47762             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WHEEL REPAIR         112903           4.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            819.05

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-16335              110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR STOOL         112804          81.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS             81.90

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29050              110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SAND                 112762         152.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS            152.55

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140863       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROD,HAMMER,PLIERS,SC 112817           3.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140866       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PVC CEMENT,LUMBER,AN 112817          19.48

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140866       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PVC CEMENT,LUMBER,AN 112817          15.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             38.87

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140908       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          14.80

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140909       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000         273.19

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140910       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWY SHED       000000         213.46

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140911       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000          78.93

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140912       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 307 RICHMOND GRIMES  000000         837.53

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140913       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 301 RICHMOND         000000       2,358.95

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140914       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 305 RICHMOND         000000       2,170.30

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140915       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 713 SHELBY           000000       1,093.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          7,040.36

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201208140843       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REBAR                112830           5.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS              5.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:      18,013.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2589948            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112844         220.10

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2590206            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112844         384.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS            604.10

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201208140842       110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SPARK PLUGS,ANTIFREE 112737          13.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             13.93

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-44662              110 5512-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 112786       2,101.45

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-44726              110 5512-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 112786       1,680.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS          3,781.99

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-201208140940       110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  112753          95.00

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45822              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  112753         110.50



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45855              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  112753          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS            290.50

 

01-006256 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS I-6148049118         110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112764         313.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006256  TOTALS            313.34

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201208140838       110 5512-326        FUEL         : PARK 7/1-31 FUEL     112777         352.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            352.88

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5347480.001       110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PVC PIPE             112772          49.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             49.57

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-120951             110 5512-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      112781          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-014010 JIM DRISKELL           I-275442             110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112783         177.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014010  TOTALS            177.50

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-373656             110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIRS              112903         402.80

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G24532             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE CLAMP          112903          11.73

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G33795             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE CART,NOZZLE     112903         153.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            568.46

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201208150943       110 5512-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             112797          54.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             54.29

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201208080827       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 7-31/8-6  000000          45.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201208170972       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 7-31/8-6 HUNT/F 000000         101.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            146.75

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140866       110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PVC CEMENT,LUMBER,AN 112817          92.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             92.92

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201208080822       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               112733         161.25

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201208080823       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : SHOWER HOUSE         112733         141.60

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201208080824       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                112733          15.18

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201208080825       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           112733         447.27

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201208080826       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC  112733         360.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS          1,125.48

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P04832             110 5512-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SAW REPAIRS          112790         564.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            564.38

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201208170964       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             112904       1,378.50

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201208170965       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAUSEWAY             112904          55.32

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201208170966       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : RESTROOMS            112904         105.10

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201208170967       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             112904         741.86

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201208170968       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                112904         121.44

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201208170969       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           112904       3,197.82

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201208170970       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : NEW TRF              112904         743.02

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201208170971       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               112904         428.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          6,771.99

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610302           110 5512-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112866           8.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS              8.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:      14,961.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140840       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           112740         397.49

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140918       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 1 S 22ND             112743          72.32

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208150942       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : S 22ND ST            112744          35.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            505.80

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1167189            110 5551-450        CONSTRUCTION : SPRAYING BIKE PATH   112780       1,605.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS          1,605.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140866       110 5551-432        REPAIR OF STR: PVC CEMENT,LUMBER,AN 112817          58.42

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140866       110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PVC CEMENT,LUMBER,AN 112817         354.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            412.78

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140916       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           000000       4,501.81

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208140917       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 801 SHELBY           000000       1,244.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          5,746.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       8,269.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201208140837       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : ANTIFREEZE           112737           8.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS              8.99

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140867       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           112742         159.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            159.27

 

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1166849            110 5570-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING BROADLEAF   112780       2,314.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS          2,314.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201208140886       110 5570-326        FUEL         : DODGE GROVE 7/12 FUE 112777         180.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            180.96

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140887       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : BRUSH, PAINT         112817          23.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             23.86

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208010741       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH ST            000000           8.16



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201208010743       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          68.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             76.88

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-45532              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: UTILITY VEHICLE REPA 112841         297.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            297.50

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P04832             110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SAW REPAIRS          112790         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            350.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       3,411.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201208140879       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: AUGUST PLEDGE        112769       4,166.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          4,166.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       4,166.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201208140885       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: SEPT 12 RLF PYMT-FIN 112825       1,288.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     133,843.08



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000879 MATTOON HIGH SCHOOL    I-201208160957       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: GRANT                112827       5,700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000879  TOTALS          5,700.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140904       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: 3901 MARSHALL AVE SI 112743          59.72

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140905       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: 4219 DEWITT AVE SIGN 112743          61.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            120.80

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201208140883       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112757         100.00

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201208140903       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 7/24/12      112757          52.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            152.03

 

01-002686 DUE NORTH MEDIA        I-25439              122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          112784         750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002686  TOTALS            750.00

 

01-002899 CENSTATES TTRA CHAPTER I-201208140936       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CONFERENCE 9/26-27   112761         215.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002899  TOTALS            215.00

 

01-002906 MATTOON ARTS COUNCIL   I-201208160955       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: GRANT                112826       4,300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002906  TOTALS          4,300.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208080831       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         112727          49.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             49.05

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201208140937       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          112807         692.56

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201208140938       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          112807         547.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,239.57

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208080829       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         112728          29.69

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208080830       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             112728         334.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            363.79

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-048900 YMCA                   I-201208160956       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: GRANT                112876       4,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048900  TOTALS          4,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      16,890.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:      16,890.24



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201208140937       123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          112807       1,525.00

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201208140938       123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          112807         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,625.00

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000301034       123 5582-440        RENTALS      : TRASH SERVICES       112734         220.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            220.00

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188655.120731      123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: CLEAN UP AFTER FIREW 112864         375.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044430  TOTALS            375.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:       2,220.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000930 BMI GENERAL LICENSING  I-22576747           123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BMI GENERAL LICENSIN 112756         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000930  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-001746 ALTAMONT NEWS BANNER,  I-201208160961       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          112738         360.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001746  TOTALS            360.00

 

01-001910 ASCAP                  I-500637275          123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : ASCAP                112746          12.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001910  TOTALS             12.46

 

01-002904 ONE STOP COMMUNITY CHR I-201208140907       123 5584-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ONE STOP COMMUNITY C 112842          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002904  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-002907 WYXY CLASSIC 99.1      I-IN-1120726601      123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          112874         493.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002907  TOTALS            493.00

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-21079              123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: TROPHIES,PLAQUE,SASH 112778         104.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS            104.50

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-16312              123 5584-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         112804       3,400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS          3,400.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201208140937       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          112807       3,344.18

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201208140938       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          112807         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          3,744.18

 

01-028450 KIM JANSSEN            I-201208140906       123 5584-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REIMBURSE FOR CART   112813          26.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028450  TOTALS             26.68

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-301675             123 5584-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS,ICE BAGS      112822         205.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            205.28

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201208160958       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : BUSINESS CARDS,POSTC 112828         257.00

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201208160959       123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: POSTCARDS            112828          90.00

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201208160960       123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: PROGRAMS,SIGNS,NAME  112828         156.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            503.25

 

01-035450 MONITOR SIGN SERVICE   I-16810              123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: BANNERS              112836         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035450  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4679               123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: BANNERS              112846       1,280.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS          1,280.00

 

01-043202 SPECTRUM               I-2-395              123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: BROCHURES            112856         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043202  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-044270 TCT & A INDUSTRIES     I-019771             123 5584-440        RENTALS      : TABLES,CHAIRS,AIR MO 112862       2,537.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044270  TOTALS          2,537.92

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-201208140939       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : WMCI,WWGO,WCBH       112872         586.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS            586.19

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-13156              123 5584-317        CONCESSION & : SHIRTS               112871       1,185.25

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-13157              123 5584-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SHIRTS               112871         164.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046715  TOTALS          1,349.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:      15,792.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001640 GP DESIGNS INC         I-7813               123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: BULBS                112801         128.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001640  TOTALS            128.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:         128.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      18,141.51



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 124  MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE VEHICLES & MACHINERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201208150949       124 5241-742        FIRE VEHICLES: FIRE TRUCK PAYMENT   112794      64,452.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         64,452.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE VEHICLES & MACHINERYTOTAL:      64,452.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 124   MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND    TOTAL:      64,452.33



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 IL PUBLIC RISK FUND    I-4654               125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: SEPTEMBER WORKERS CO 112810      40,088.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         40,088.00

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-392146             125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: LEGAL SERVICES       112855       5,548.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS          5,548.00

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201208140919       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: EHPATITIS B VACCINES 112850         309.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            309.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      45,945.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      45,945.00



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-176874733          130 5150-816        FARM EXPENSES: CORN                 112806       1,747.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001744  TOTALS          1,747.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,747.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004800 TOM BUSHUR CONCRETE CO I-201208140921       130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: POLICE PARKING LOT   112865      28,800.00

          PROJ: 232-000           PD PARKING LOT                 PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004800  TOTALS         28,800.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      28,800.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20453257           130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : B'DWAY AVE EAST SDWA 112807          34.48

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             34.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:          34.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-20851              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : RECORD EASEMENT      112766          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             35.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20453318           130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SSD PROJECT PHASE 2  112807          65.30

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             65.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         100.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001046 GERDAU AMERISTEEL      I-4512088149         130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PARKING LOT    112799         125.00

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001046  TOTALS            125.00

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20455215           130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PARKING LOT    112807          34.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             34.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         159.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      30,841.76



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201208140900       211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL                  112737          11.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             11.38

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140901       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    112743       1,269.84

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140901       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 112743          69.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,339.20

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-44724              211 5353-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               112786         586.23

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-44725              211 5353-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               112786         673.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS          1,259.49

 

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201208140872       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112751          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3372982            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            112805       6,119.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          6,119.52

 

01-002638 ROB LECRONE            I-201208140882       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112819          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002638  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-120968             211 5353-579        MISC OTHER PU: MONITORING           112781         220.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            220.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201208140902       211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             112833         110.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            110.32

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7876768            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         112802         523.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            523.80

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-301681             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FOIL                 112822          32.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             32.10

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-142796             211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DAN PILSON AUTO CENT 112779          34.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             34.89

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610302           211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SHIPPING             112866          11.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS             11.36

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018181          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    112875          19.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             19.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:       9,781.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140896       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           112742          80.11

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140901       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        112743          68.22

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140901       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121  WATER TOWER   112743          29.52

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140901       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     112743          29.43

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140901       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      112743          42.11

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208150948       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      112744          55.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            304.67

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10872              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DIESEL SPEED REPAIR  112782         161.74

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10898              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              112782         124.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            286.28

 

01-002067 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP, IN I-94782438           211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MISTING FANS         112857         822.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002067  TOTALS            822.67

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401001603      211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            112812          22.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             22.90

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-274123             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        112760         130.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            130.00

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-16744              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           112829          28.71

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-17132              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 97 FORD REPAIRS      112829          58.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             87.14

 

01-002898 IHC CONSTRUCTION       I-116184             211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CNRR WATER MAIN RELO 112809      75,850.00

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002898  TOTALS         75,850.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-105548             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 112752          58.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             58.80

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45772              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  112753          26.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             26.50

 

01-030090 LEISURE POOLS          I-050483             211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LEISURE POOLS        112820          28.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030090  TOTALS             28.50

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126950             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112834         318.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            318.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      77,935.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002589 MAILFINANCE            I-N3452418           211 5355-815        POSTAGE METER: POSTAGE METER RENTAL 112824         341.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002589  TOTALS            341.97

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001208    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        112732          18.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             18.81

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201208140835       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 7/1-31  112777       3,733.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,733.30

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201208140925       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE FOR WATER BI 112867       2,564.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,564.00

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0038199-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : REPAIRED METERS      112835         105.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0038256-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNIT       112835       4,779.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0038408-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNITS      112835       4,779.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          9,663.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2778465001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112859         237.90

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2778465002         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112859           3.73

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-62328              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112859          40.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            282.28

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018140          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER URR-895305    112875         214.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            214.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      16,818.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5072               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: JUNE GIS BILLING     112767         360.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            360.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         360.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:     104,895.41



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201208140833       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BULBS,TRAC LIGHT     112737          34.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             34.70

 

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-M5069301           212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EQUIPMENT RENTAL     112739       7,000.00

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS          7,000.00

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10872              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DIESEL SPEED REPAIR  112782         161.74

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10898              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              112782         124.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            286.28

 

01-002067 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP, IN I-94782438           212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MISTING FANS         112857         822.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002067  TOTALS            822.67

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401001603      212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            112812          22.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             22.90

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-274333             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          112760         212.00

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-274520             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          112760         166.50

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            378.50

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-16744              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           112829          28.72

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-17132              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 97 FORD REPAIRS      112829          58.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             87.16

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-105548             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 112752          58.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             58.80

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-45961              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  112753          26.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             26.50

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-52846              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOSE                 112765       1,580.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007820  TOTALS          1,580.28

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              C-S5342092.001       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : RETURNS              112772          15.60-

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5339870.001       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CONNOR CO            112772          15.60

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5341609.001       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CONNOR CO            112772          18.60

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5345423.001       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CONNOR CO            112772           2.27

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             20.87

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G34034             212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BRUSH,GARDEN HOSE    112731          42.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             42.98

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT93662         212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     112791           9.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS              9.95

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29222              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: WHITE ROCK           112762         483.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS            483.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      10,855.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140849       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 112741          32.73

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        112741          44.09

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   112741         437.94

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  112741          33.15

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   112741          34.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        112741          48.31



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   112741          33.61

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      112741          34.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            698.49

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25573001           212 5343-432        REPAIR OF STR: COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC  112770         170.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            170.00

 

01-044400 FERRELLGAS             I-1071983130         212 5343-323        BOTTLED GAS  : PROPANE              112792         524.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044400  TOTALS            524.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,393.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6070309            212 5344-432        REPAIR OF STR: EYE BOLTS,BOARD      112730          34.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             34.04

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140845       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 9TH ST             112740          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140846       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE DIGE 112740         286.82

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140847       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 112740          72.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140848       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST SHED       112740          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140850       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      112741          72.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140851       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      112741          89.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 112741       3,390.18

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     112741          75.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  112741          72.37

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140852       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     112741          69.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          4,184.88

 

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201208140873       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112854          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001237 MIKE NICHOLS           I-201208140870       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUGUST CELL PHONE    112838          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001237  TOTALS             50.00

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-201208160950       212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY,DOOR HANDLE  112748         209.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS            209.38

 

01-001572 TELEDYNE ISCO, INC.    I-999304             212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              112863       1,364.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001572  TOTALS          1,364.99

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2776497464         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              112735         142.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            142.77

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-066610             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC  112795          34.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS             34.51

 

01-006610 CHEMSEARCH             I-786497             212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: CHEMSEARCH           112763         239.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006610  TOTALS            239.76

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201208140844       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             112833          32.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             32.80

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT93299         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FASTENAL COMPANY     112791          13.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             13.42

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208080828       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             112728          93.91

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208140941       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             112773          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            182.08

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140853       212 5344-432        REPAIR OF STR: KULL LUMBER CO       112817          44.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             44.45

 



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-657579             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOSE,FITTINGS        112823       1,130.77

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-660009             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : M & M PUMP SUPPLY IN 112823          11.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS          1,142.10

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000301467       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE DISPOSAL      112734          81.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             81.70

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-5105862            212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETAINER             112815           9.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS              9.09

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-063018191          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    112875          56.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             56.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:       7,872.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201208140835       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 7/1-31  112777       3,733.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,733.30

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-82726              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112789         104.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS            104.28

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0038199-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : REPAIRED METERS      112835         105.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0038256-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNIT       112835       4,779.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0038408-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNITS      112835       4,779.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          9,663.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2778465001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112859         237.89

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2778465002         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112859           3.72

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-62328              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112859          40.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            282.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      13,782.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      33,904.04

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     448,913.37



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       1,800       1,200.00

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        384.00      12,970       9,300.38

          110-5120-540        ADVERTISING                     1,068.48       4,240       2,585.52

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        387.01       5,120       3,392.13

          110-5160-319        MISC. SUPPLIES (NUISANCE E         19.00           0          24.00-  Y

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       2,400       1,784.64

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.34       5,700       4,906.47

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               823.36       2,000          70.89-  Y

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 588.00      39,200      10,882.81

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             98.90       3,000         579.22

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         70.00       7,850       6,914.50

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            37.37       2,500       2,283.74

          110-5211-540        ADVERTISING                     2,833.32       2,000         833.32-  Y

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        540.91       7,500       5,129.55

          110-5211-821        INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDIT      4,339.36     110,000     105,660.64

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              1.99       6,500       5,357.41

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         50.00       2,000       1,000.00

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     772.08      11,000       7,373.35

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            198.00       2,500       1,284.32

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            8,664.30      90,000      58,711.55

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                623.34      35,000      20,772.42

          110-5223-742        VEHICLES                          955.00      99,649      93,528.11

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       3,042.21      85,200      67,668.08

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               321.99       7,500       3,877.66

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         682.05      13,000      10,271.80

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  67.79       5,300       4,173.37

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         324.55      12,934       8,229.17

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               763.34      10,100       8,682.54

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  77.00      20,000      19,508.55

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             66.14       6,730       4,335.90

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         462.78      11,000       8,634.96

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            2,913.88      25,200      15,658.92

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                25.65       6,500       5,317.74

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               431.27      13,710      11,247.46

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 45.85      25,000      22,459.02

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          88.17       5,000       3,749.19

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       2,400       1,594.99

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         19.23         500         377.65

          110-5241-825        GRANT EXPENDITURES             19,050.00       1,500      17,550.00-  Y

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    59.49       1,050         857.74

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       1,800       1,200.00

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         795.57       1,800         534.40

          110-5261-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES            11,125.00      15,000       2,677.88

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        643.00      10,000       6,465.00

          110-5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  99.95         750         561.51

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               1,706.67      18,000      10,942.14

          110-5310-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL           142.50       2,500       2,357.50



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         38.19       1,000          28.95

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       3,000       1,964.49

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          11.81         100          30.92

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        289.48       3,500       2,364.12

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   239.86       1,000         722.26

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          95.46       1,750       1,269.96

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT             1,775.32       6,000       2,692.34

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     136.79      30,000      20,724.94

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            228.53      10,000       8,428.77

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         380.09      21,000      18,595.71

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            3,754.80      50,000      34,471.44

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      5,154.89      15,000       6,400.39-  Y

          110-5320-363        BACKFILL AND SURFACE MATER        442.00       8,000       3,477.00

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                65.59      50,000      43,420.79

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                445.40      11,000       5,331.29

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       5,000       2,793.50

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         405.20       5,000       3,494.93

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       1,500       1,109.64

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  59.74       4,000       2,804.38

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       3,658.29      47,500      34,069.96

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               170.00      13,000       7,423.51

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 807.60       3,600       2,253.63

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            202.51      12,000       2,649.09

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                       7,422.15      34,000      15,095.10

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            1,997.03      15,000       8,177.32

          110-5511-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               234.45       9,000       7,989.55

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               216.62      15,000      10,666.46

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              4,925.97       3,500       1,887.42-  Y

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES      2,206.99      28,000       8,832.28

          110-5512-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 564.38       1,200         276.86

          110-5512-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,385.44      25,000      11,916.78

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            165.66       8,500       4,569.35

          110-5512-321        UTILITIES                       7,897.47      37,500      16,090.74

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              352.88       4,500       3,579.85

          110-5512-327        FUEL - RESALE                   3,781.99      24,500      11,777.12

          110-5512-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               545.29       3,000       2,307.89

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                13.93       3,000       1,151.65

          110-5512-531        POSTAGE                             8.65         100          38.21

          110-5512-532        TELEPHONE                          54.29         600         398.78

          110-5512-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         600         388.02

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        146.75      12,500       6,869.25

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            354.36      11,000         306.30

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                       6,252.15      36,000      23,813.05

          110-5551-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               58.42         500         428.49

          110-5551-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES           1,605.00       5,000       1,790.00

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                           32.85       1,750       1,165.16

          110-5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 350.00       1,200       2,402.96-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         236.15       5,000       3,155.74



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5570-326        FUEL                              180.96       4,500       2,531.93

          110-5570-424        LAWN CARE                       2,314.00       5,500         301.00

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               297.50       7,500       6,002.08

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              4,166.67      50,000      33,333.32

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.69       6,755       1,599.64

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI        169.85         500         232.46

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         363.79       3,000       2,636.21

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00         600         240.91-  Y

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                     1,989.57      15,000         578.26-  Y

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 267.03       5,000       4,300.28

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                 14,000.00     125,000      94,200.01

          123-5582-440        RENTALS                           220.00       3,000       2,780.00

          123-5582-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        375.00       4,500         600.00

          123-5582-540        ADVERTISING                     1,625.00       1,825         200.00

          123-5584-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,185.25       1,500         113.70-  Y

          123-5584-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            415.96         400          15.96-  Y

          123-5584-440        RENTALS                         5,937.92       5,000       2,637.92-  Y

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                     5,440.37      10,000       2,337.00

          123-5584-550        PRINTING & BINDING              2,376.25       1,500         876.25-  Y

          123-5584-832        BEER TENT                          12.46      13,000       5,913.74

          123-5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT                     104.50         600         297.99

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                     320.00      35,000       1,697.90

          123-5586-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              128.80       5,000       4,871.20

          124-5241-742        FIRE VEHICLES                  64,452.33      85,928      21,476.21

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          40,088.00     445,480     285,128.00

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      5,857.00      19,500       1,627.38

          130-5150-816        FARM EXPENSES                   1,747.50       1,500         247.50-  Y

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS               28,800.00      59,000      27,817.92

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         34.48     296,500     214,168.12

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        100.30   1,027,900   1,023,353.86

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION              159.48     742,550     731,134.78

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       6,119.52     250,000     203,822.39

          211-5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      46.27         500         707.67-  Y

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            567.26      16,000      11,126.53

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,339.20      60,000      47,191.96

          211-5353-326        FUEL                            1,259.49       4,000       2,740.51

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        110.32           0       3,114.63-  Y

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200         723.98

          211-5353-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        220.00       1,000       1,720.00-  Y

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         19.23         500         389.60

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 822.67       6,000       3,721.27

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      58.80       9,000       8,536.64

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             49.40       3,000       2,195.55

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            304.67      12,000      10,928.36

          211-5354-376        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        448.50      10,000       9,137.75

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                373.42      10,000       6,751.27

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     75,878.50     110,000      23,828.43

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   282.28       4,500       3,232.64



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            3,733.30      45,000      29,537.96

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         18.81         500          20.20

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         2,564.00      15,000       9,378.43

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      9,663.00      75,000       1,579.43-  Y

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M        214.80       2,000       1,507.97

          211-5355-815        POSTAGE METER LEASE & MAIN        341.97       2,000       1,658.03

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        360.00           0       2,538.98-  Y

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 857.37       6,000       4,869.60

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,639.08      10,000       7,718.32

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            102.33       3,000       2,031.77

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        483.97      30,000      25,460.81

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                373.44      10,000       6,998.34

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      7,399.37   1,038,132   1,020,168.71

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        698.49      35,000      28,304.68

          212-5343-323        BOTTLED GAS                       524.68         500          24.68-  Y

          212-5343-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              170.00         500         330.00

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 239.76       1,200         960.24

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,130.77       2,000         509.54-  Y

          212-5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     218.47       1,500       1,172.48

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      4,184.88     282,000     231,305.48

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI         59.26      32,000      28,516.57

          212-5344-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               78.49       5,000       4,178.72

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,364.99      40,000      27,608.75

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        114.50      10,000       5,426.35

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         324.85       7,000       5,417.30

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,300         899.40

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       56.51       1,000         761.66

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   282.25       4,500       3,232.68

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            3,733.30      45,000      33,516.42

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           104.28      15,000      11,763.11

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      9,663.00      75,000       7,978.57

                                TOTAL:                      448,913.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        150.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        1,839.49

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                       19.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               276.34

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             9,331.22

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               51.99

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              11,212.72



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,046.25

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           24,535.65

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                            12,773.06

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      2,388.60

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          13,218.93

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                3,888.03

                    110-511                 PARKS                                            18,013.32

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                     14,961.73

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 8,269.93

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              3,411.46

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              4,166.67

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.69

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    133,843.08

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                         16,890.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                   16,890.24

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                2,220.00

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                        15,792.71

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                          128.80

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               18,141.51

                    124-241                 FIRE VEHICLES & MACHINERY                        64,452.33

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    124  TOTAL              MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND                            64,452.33

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         45,945.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          45,945.00

                    130-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          1,747.50

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            28,800.00

                    130-321                 STREETS                                              34.48

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      100.30

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      159.48

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             30,841.76

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                             9,781.29

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               77,935.96

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          16,818.16

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            360.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                      104,895.41

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          10,855.56

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,393.17



 8/17/2012 12:42 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                         7,872.48

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          13,782.83

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       33,904.04

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     448,913.37

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                            65.30

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **             65.30

 

               207 DEPOT PARKING LOT                000      Expenses                                   775.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 207 TOTAL **            775.00

 

               222 SW - BROADWAY EAST               000      JOB EXPENSES                                34.48

                                                                     ** PROJECT 222 TOTAL **             34.48

 

               229 CNRR WATER MAIN                  000      PROJECT EXPENSES                        75,850.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 229 TOTAL **         75,850.00

 

               232 PD PARKING LOT                   000      PROJECT EXPENSES                        28,800.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 232 TOTAL **         28,800.00

 

               234 2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR         000      EXPENSES                                 7,399.37

                                                                     ** PROJECT 234 TOTAL **          7,399.37

 

    NO ERRORS



 8/17/2012 12:57 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: RLFBN

FUND      : 127  REVOLVING LOAN FUND

DEPARTMENT: 652  REVOLVING LOANS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5091               127 5652-519        OTHER PROFESS: JULY RLF BILLING     112885         284.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            284.43

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 652   REVOLVING LOANS          TOTAL:         284.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 127   REVOLVING LOAN FUND      TOTAL:         284.43

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:         284.43



 8/17/2012 12:57 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 127-5652-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        284.43         500         893.29-  Y

                                TOTAL:                          284.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    127-652                 REVOLVING LOANS                                     284.43

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    127  TOTAL              REVOLVING LOAN FUND                                 284.43

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                         284.43

    NO ERRORS



 8/17/2012 12:54 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208160962       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  112878       1,276.84

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208160962       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   112878      16,797.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         18,074.22

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      18,074.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-332314004          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: JULY COBRA           112877          40.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             40.17

 

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208160962       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEES           112878      11,083.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         11,083.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      11,123.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208170963       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      27,281.83

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208170973       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      43,047.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         70,329.43

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      70,329.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208170963       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000       8,900.47

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208170973       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      23,561.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         32,462.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      32,462.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     131,989.38

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     131,989.38



 8/17/2012 12:54 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            18,074.22     189,507     118,035.26

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     11,123.47     118,220      70,104.86

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 70,329.43   1,825,000   1,316,717.24

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      32,462.26     720,000     479,894.82

                                TOTAL:                      131,989.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           18,074.22

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                11,123.47

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   70,329.43

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        32,462.26

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           131,989.38

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     131,989.38

    NO ERRORS



 8/17/2012 12:52 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201208080820       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,730.31

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201208170974       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,021.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          2,752.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       2,752.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       2,752.11

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,752.11



 8/17/2012 12:52 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   2,752.11      95,000      66,728.12

                                TOTAL:                        2,752.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     2,752.11

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             2,752.11

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,752.11

    NO ERRORS



 8/17/2012 12:55 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9203MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112880       1,668.78

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9206MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112880       1,078.21

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9228MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112880       1,093.54

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9230MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112880         253.53

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9247MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112880       2,015.53

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9248MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    112880       2,036.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          8,146.29

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140892       121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : OSB,LUMBER,PIPE,INSU 112881          15.59

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140892       121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : OSB,LUMBER,PIPE,INSU 112881          59.40

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140892       121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : OSB,LUMBER,PIPE,INSU 112881          30.84

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            105.83

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126325             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         924.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126326             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         378.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126326             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882          22.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126327             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         105.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126327             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126328             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126328             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         336.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126445             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         126.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126445             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126446             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         462.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126447             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126447             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         126.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126448             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126448             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         126.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126449             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         462.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126451             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         252.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126459             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         231.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126796             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         110.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126797             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112882         462.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126798             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112883         420.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126799             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112883       1,428.00

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126800             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112883          30.00



 8/17/2012 12:55 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/08/2012 THRU  8/21/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126800             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112883         126.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126801             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112883         735.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126947             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112883         579.50

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126948             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112883         378.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126949             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112883         378.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-126949             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 112883          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          8,376.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      16,628.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201208140892       121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : OSB,LUMBER,PIPE,INSU 112881           6.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              6.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:           6.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037100 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO I-70854786           121 5325-354        ICE REMOVAL C: NORTH AMERICAN SALT  112884       5,662.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037100  TOTALS          5,662.07

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 325   SNOW & ICE REMOVAL       TOTAL:       5,662.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140890       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     112879          33.12

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140893       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          112879          44.86

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140894       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1613 B'DWAY          112879         108.90

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140895       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 121 N 16TH           112879          93.32

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208140923       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      112879      10,019.08

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208150947       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      112879         535.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         10,834.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      10,834.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      33,131.44

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      33,131.44



 8/17/2012 12:55 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        7,470.59      19,800       2,613.48

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             8,146.29     182,500     155,127.58

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES      1,011.74      12,200       2,885.85-  Y

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                            6.24     125,000     122,792.78

          121-5325-354        ICE REMOVAL CHEMICALS           5,662.07      22,000      16,337.93

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         10,834.51     156,000     111,400.91

                                TOTAL:                       33,131.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                          16,628.62

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                                6.24

                    121-325                 SNOW & ICE REMOVAL                                5,662.07

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  10,834.51

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              33,131.44

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      33,131.44

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               207 DEPOT PARKING LOT                000      Expenses                                    46.43

                                                                     ** PROJECT 207 TOTAL **             46.43

 

               222 SW - BROADWAY EAST               000      JOB EXPENSES                             3,877.50

                                                                     ** PROJECT 222 TOTAL **          3,877.50

 

    NO ERRORS



 8-17-2012 11:09 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 24648 - Refunds From Zone 02                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  8/17/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-18200-12     SNOWDEN, AMANDA L           8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112886        23.76CR  100 36006          60.00CR

02-06200-05     TOMER, STEPHEN              8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112887        33.76CR  100 27217          60.00CR

02-13800-03     LEFFLER, TERRY A            8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112888        56.35CR  100 37302          60.00CR

03-17700-07     CLINE, PAUL W               8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112889        39.79CR  100 32294          60.00CR

03-21410-09     HINCKS, JEAN M              8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112890        53.08CR  100 36549          60.00CR

04-29800-09     CLAPP, MELINDA L            8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112891        55.15CR  100 35224          60.00CR

06-30000-10     WRIGHT, JESSICA A           8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112892        52.58CR  100 37863          60.00CR

06-30500-13     BROWN, LUCAS W              8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112893        25.09CR  100 37021          60.00CR

07-19620-02     BLY, MATTHEW W              8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112894        17.08CR  100 37194          60.00CR

11-15810-14     LINDSEY, ROBERT D           8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112895        49.76CR  100 35703          60.00CR

13-04800-04     SINCLAIR, ERIC P            8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112896        13.98CR  100 36994          60.00CR

13-11300-09     HEWELT, AMANDA E            8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112897        32.62CR  100 37098          60.00CR

13-14400-05     MCKELLER, LINDA K           8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112898        56.25CR  100 36226          60.00CR

14-20600-08     COBB, JEREMY E              8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112899        16.56CR  100 35301          60.00CR

14-25610-19     DURBIN, TIELA M             8/21/12 FINAL BILL    112900        19.71CR  100 37815          60.00CR



                     

 NEW BUSINESS: 



                     

 
 
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  08/21/12    CDR NO: 2012-1364             SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  08/16/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR   Tim  Gover,   ___________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: Mayor        Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 4,300.00 $100,000 $54,000.00              0 
 
IF IT IS THE  W ISH OF T HE C OUNCIL TO SUPP ORT REC OMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $4,300.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Arts Council for the Gee’s Bend Quilters Events October 13-22nd, 2012.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by  the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held August 15th, 2012.”  



























                     

 
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  08/21/12    CDR NO: 2012-1365             SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  08/16/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR   Tim  Gover,   ___________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: Mayor        Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 5,700.00 $100,000 $48,300.00              0 
 
IF IT IS THE  W ISH OF T HE C OUNCIL TO SUPP ORT REC OMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $5,700.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon High School for the Mattoon Boys Invitational to be held September 7th 
and 8th and the Mattoon Girls Holiday Basketball Tourney to be held December 27-29th, 2012” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by  the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held August 15th, 2012.”  



















                     

 
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  08/21/12    CDR NO: 2012-1366             SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  08/16/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR   Tim  Gover,   ___________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: Mayor        Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 4,000.00 $100,000 $44,300.00              0 
 
IF IT IS THE  W ISH OF T HE C OUNCIL TO SUPP ORT REC OMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $4,000.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon YMCA for the purposes of hosting the YMCA Last Chance Tri 2012 and 
the Ghouls in the Pool Swim meet October 27th, 2012.”  
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by  the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held August 15th, 2012.”  























                     

   --------------- ------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES:Regular Meeting – August 7, 2012
	Fire Dept Report - July
	Payroll
	General Fund Bills
	Revolving Loan Fund
	Health Insurance Fund
	Motor Fuel Tax
	Meter Deposit Refunds

	NEW BUSINESS
	CDR NO: 2012-1364 Tourism Grant - Mattoon Arts Council
	CDR NO: 2012-1365 Tourism Grant - MHS
	CDR NO: 2012-1366 YMCA




